
From: Fink, Brenda (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 4:19 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Flint EBL's

Indeed! ☺

Brenda Fink, A.C.S.W.
 Director, Division of Family and Community Health
 Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
 109 W. Michigan Ave.
 Lansing, MI 48933
 517-335-8863
 Fax: 517-335-8697
finkb@michigan.gov

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 4:17 PM
To: Fink, Brenda (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Flint EBL's

Aw, thanks, Brenda! This has really been an example of how we all can work together...

E

From: Fink, Brenda (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 2:54 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Flint EBL's

Your encouraging and supportive emails to staff working on this are very much appreciated. Obviously hours and hours of extra work is being spent on this by many people, and other priority tasks momentarily set aside (to continue to accumulate!). I appreciate your positive responses, along with whatever additional guidance is needed—it's so well done ☺ And, not the least of all by any means---thanks so much for your exemplary lead role on this. You lead on time spent, commitment shown, responsive style, integrity prioritized and keeping team spirit up. Thanks, Eden. I'm glad you're here, and in this role!

Brenda Fink, A.C.S.W.
 Director, Division of Family and Community Health
 Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
 109 W. Michigan Ave.
 Lansing, MI 48933
 517-335-8863
 Fax: 517-335-8697
finkb@michigan.gov

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 2:46 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Cc: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Scott, Robert L. (DHHS); Fink, Brenda (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Flint EBL's

These are beautiful-!!!- thanks- I will let Nick know regarding data

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 5, 2015, at 1:33 PM, Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerNi@michigan.gov> wrote:

Attached is our initial response, plus attachments that we referenced in the response. Let us know if you think the attachments are helpful or too much.

Bob is still analyzing data to give specific responses where they were requested. We estimate it will take most of today to assemble that data for you.

Nancy

From: Wells, Eden (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2015 9:01 AM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Cc: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS)
Subject: FW: Flint EBL's

Good morning, Nancy!

Please respond to me on this with a CC to Rashmi and Sue Moran. I have the heat map from last week, but he wants the numbers as well---

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Edén Wells <ewells@umich.edu>
Date: Mon, Oct 5, 2015 at 8:57 AM
Subject: Re: Flint EBL's
To: "Lyon, Nick (DHHS)" <LyonN2@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Moran, Susan (DHHS)" <MoranS@michigan.gov>, "Grijalva, Nancy (DHHS)" <GrijalvaN@michigan.gov>

Good morning,

I will get information right away to CLPP on this- but there are established protocols, and they do involve the primary care provider as well. I have a heat map showing the numbers of children above 5 and 15 by zip, so I know we have those numbers as well. To you shortly,

E

Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
 Clinical Associate Professor, Epidemiology
 Director, Preventive Medicine Residency
 University of Michigan School of Public Health
 1415 Washington Heights,
 Ann Arbor, MI 48109
 Tel: 734-647-5306
 Fax: 734-936-2084